Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Tuesday, April 09, 2013 8:41 AM

Michael Stubblefield (mcstubblefield@talonIpe.com); Michaei Barrett
{mbarrett@limerockresources.com); David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com)
Lime Rock Resources Logan 2 St 2

Reference: Lime Rock Resources * Logan 2 State-2 * 30-015-30406 * C-2-18s-27e * Eddy County, New Mexico
OCD Tracking Number: 2RP-1514 * Date of release: 1/9/2013

Mike,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced produced fluid release is approved. OCD requests the target
excavation depth for the area identified as BH-1 to be 6’ (feet) bgs, or as close to that depth as is practicable. It is OCD’s
understanding that remedial operations are underway at this site.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for comphance with any other federal, state, local

laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Michael Stubblefield (mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com); Michael Barrett
(mbarrett@limerockresources.com); David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com)

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 8:41 AM

Subject: Relayed: Lime Rock Resources Logan 2 St 2

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server: '

Michael Stubblefield (mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com) (mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com)

Michael Barrett (mbarrett@limerockresources.com) (mbarrett@limerockresources.com)

David Adkins (dadkins@talonipe.com) (dadkins@talonipe.com)

Subject: Lime Rock Resources Logan 2 St 2



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD Zl? P— /5 /%

From: ) Michael Stubblefield <mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:09 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: : ‘ Michael Barrett; Jerry Smith

Subject: Notification to witness soil samples to be collected for analytical testing at Lime Rock

Resources, LLC Logan State No.2. 2RP-11514

Dear Mr. Bratcher,

Talon/LPE will be collecting soil samples for analytical testing at the Lime Rock Resources, LLC Logan State No.2.

o Soil sampling date: 4/24/13
e Soil sampling time: 9:00am.

Please contact me if further information is requested.

Mike Stubblefield

Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
{575) 746.8768 phone
{575) 746.8905 fax

{575) 441.7254 cell
www.talonlpe.com




